Message

From: Gordon Anderson [gordon@gandersonassociates.com]

Sent: 8/15/2019 11:04:55 AM

To: 'Christopher E. Jackson' [cejackson@cityofinglewood.org]

CC: Mindala Wilcox [mwilcox@cityofinglewood.org]; Artie Fields [afields@cityofinglewood.org]
Subject: IBEC: Meeting with City Manager

Importance: High
Hi Christopher,

As you may raecall, | shared with you that | have o standing bi-weaekly meeting with the City Manager
starting today ot 4pm. You're always welcome 1o join me.

Today in parlicular, | need to review with him the desire for the egch of the Council members {o
receive o full set of DEIR w/appendices, On the IBEC conference call this moming, the curent
estimate is about:
- 1500 pgs. of texdt, 3volumes of 37 binders and

Est. 10,000 pys. of appendices, in various sizes of pages and would be about 10 1o 12 volumes
of additional 3" binders.

thad already explored with the City Manager to provide each Council member would receive
completa text, with the appendices on g disk or thumb drive, with o full sef of the DEIR w/oppendiceas
in the Councll office. Also noting that everything will be available on the City website and any
specific

fyou are unabla fo join us this afterncon, pleass let me know if you have some concems wilh This
approach, given that you spoke directly with Council members in this matter.

Thanks.
ordon.



